



CHORLEY, SOUTH RIBBLE & WEST LANCASHIRE CHILDREN'S PARTNERSHIP BOARD

NOTES OF MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY, 22 SEPTEMBER 2016 AT COMMITTEE ROOM 2, TOWN HALL, MARKET STREET, CHORLEY, PR7 1DP

Present:

John Ainscough	CIP Early Action	Lancashire Constabulary
Sarah Ashcroft	Co-ordinator	Chorley Council
Amanda Davis	Children's Social Care	Lancashire County Council
Mark Gaffney	Director	South Ribble Council
Rebecca Huddleston	Head of Customer Transformation	Chorley Council
Donna Hussain	Development Manager	VCFSN
Cllr Jacqui Mort	Councillor	South Ribble Council
John Nelson	Deputy Director Leisure & Wellbeing	West Lancs Borough Council
Cllr Mark Perks	County Councillor	Lancashire County Council
Debra Wilson	Clinical Lead Universal Services	LCFT

Apologies:

Julie Brown Louise Burton Donna Crank Amanda Jakeman Danielle McMillan Karl Turner

Headteacher **Designated Lead Nurse** Assistant Head Teacher **Employer & Partnership Manager** Business Coordinator Development Officer

Longton Primary School CCG Penwortham Priory DWP LSCB Lancashire County Council

ACTION BY

1 WELCOME AND INTRODUCTION/APOLOGIES

The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting and invited attendees to introduce themselves, apologies were noted as above.

MINUTES OF LAST MEETING AND MATTERS ARISING 2

Children's Service Scrutiny Committee currently no update so this item is to be deferred.

Pupil attitude survey data has now been distributed.

WPEH numbers for Chorley, South Ribble and West Lancs have now been distributed.

Actions to be followed up with Karl on page 7.

KT

Draft action plan is on today's agenda.

The Board agreed the minutes of the meeting held on 9 June 2016 as a correct record.



3



SAFEGUARDING

a Children's Social Care CSE provision

Amanda Davis, Senior Manager, Children's Social Care, LCC presented this item.

Amanda gave an update on developments in LCC's children's social care provision of CSE. Following the remodelling of Children's Social Care, a review of CSE provision has been undertaken.

Amanda explained some of the findings, in particular: Consistency, CSE teams are operating differently and it's important we are consistent, this includes looking at staff, training, multi-agency.

The outcome of the review has been the development of an action plan, of which 19 additional permanent posts have been created for the CSE teams. Partner agencies have been involved and agreed to drive forward this includes police, health, Barnardos, local authorities.

There is a CSE Task & Finish Delivery Group who will be looking at the action plan, this includes 5 or 6 work strands including recruitment, processes, systems, pathways, and data.

Amanda advised that they are looking at changing how they deliver services. Simon Dent is the lead at the Police, Hazel Gregory and Sue Clarke are the Health Leads. Anyone from CSE or domestic abuse or others are welcome to join the task and finish delivery group. Paul Wilcox is the lead at Barnardos and Stella Stansfield at the Children's Society.

Amanda made a request to the Board for members to contribute to the work strands by contacting the relevant lead from their agency if interested.

There has been a recruitment campaign currently underway for a variety of posts including managers, social workers, support workers and administrative posts. The interview panel is multi agency and Amanda noted difficulties in identifying panel members, Amanda asked if anyone could spare 1 or 2 days or has any staff that could help to please let her know.

Debra Wilson advised that she will have people who will want to be part of the Task and Finish Group work strands.

Amanda advised that the vacancies are as below:

Monday 3rd October CSE Practice Manager based in CART, includes screening, tracking

Wednesday 5th October Senior Social Worker, similar role, looking at missing from home, CSE, absence from school

Tuesday 4th October Practice Manager, North and Central, oversight of management practice of CSE.





A discussion was had around the messages reaching the relevant departments and services and also the number of meetings. It was agreed that the groups should link up without creating another tier. Amanda advised that this is something they are looking at and a scoping exercise is due to take place to see if all meetings/groups are needed and how work can be streamlined.

Amanda advised that the vacancies should be filled and in post by the beginning of the year.

The Chair thanked Amanda for attending and asked if further information on sub-groups when they meet etc. and details of the recruitment to be sent through to us for circulation. Rebecca explained it was all positive and that we would share in our organisations what is happening.

Amanda advised that she could arrange for Sarah Quick, Team Manager to attend the group regularly.

Rebecca agreed this would be useful and also if Amanda could pass on the groups concerns over multiple groups looking at CSE.

b Children's Services Improvement Board

Rebecca explained there is a section on LCC's website for the Improvement Board. The most recent meeting was 3 August and the meeting notes can be viewed here http://www.lancashire.gov.uk/media/899144/improvement-board-meeting-summary-3-august-16.pdf

4 TROUBLED FAMILIES

Rebecca advised that she was unable to attend the Trust Board meeting so unfortunately there was no update to share with the Board. The notes that went to that meeting will be forwarded for information.

5 WELLBEING, PREVENTION AND EARLY HELP SERVICE

No one from WPEH was in attendance at the meeting.

Donna Hussain advised that the assets review had been called in by members, they were due to reconsider the decision at scrutiny committee today.

Cllr Perks confirmed that members were questioning the reasoning of some assets including libraries and children's centres.

6 YOUNG PEOPLE PARTICIPATION

Rebecca presented this item, the paper gives an update on the progress made last year and to propose further actions and seek commitment for partners to support and get involved in young people participation.

Rebecca went through the background and it was agreed that holding one event for all 3 districts would not be achievable, and that we need to look at events/opportunities on a district by district basis.





Rebecca advised that the meeting with members of the youth parliament took place, this was a positive meeting and it was agreed to maintain that relationship and maybe meet with them again in 6-9 months.

Rebecca suggested that the Children's Partnership Board look to take a table at the Local Democracy Event in Chorley on 30 November. Rebecca asked if anyone would be willing to volunteer to help at the event. Rebecca Huddleston, John Ainscough, Donna Hussain and John Nelson expressed an interest. It was agreed to also contact the members of the youth parliament to invite them to be involved. It was agreed that the topic we could focus on would be safety. A meeting to be set up to agree what we will do. After this we can then look at future sessions in South Ribble and West Lancs.

Chair/SA

A discussion was had regarding other events, sessions that are held across partners.

Debra Wilson asked for some further information following the meeting with members of youth parliament and what concerns them. Debra explained there is a lot of resource out there in relation to mental health, she'd be interested to learn what it is e.g. self-harm, CSE, isolation etc.

Rebecca acknowledged there seems to be lots of engagement amongst partners in individual organisations. We will look into the issue raised with MYP's around mental health.

Chair/SA

7 TAKE OVER MONTH

Rebecca asked for people to try and get involved in Takeover Month, if anyone is interested please contact Hannah Peak at LCC.

8 ACTION PLAN AND COUNTY TRUST PRIORITIES

Rebecca presented this item and explained the changes she has made, Rebecca explained that she's incorporate the feedback from MYP's and aligned to the Lancashire Trust priorities.

John suggested changing the timescales for the 'Make your Mark' campaign to October 2017.

Members were happy with the proposed changes.

9 ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Debra Wilson, advised of some research taking place in local areas which is due to launch in October.

Debra also advised that Lancashire are set to get a parental mental health unit, it is thought this will be North of the County, currently the nearest one is Wythenshawe.





10 FUTURE CPB MEETING DATES

Wednesday 14th December 10.30am, South Ribble Council, Wheel Room, Civic Centre, Leyland PR25 1DH

Thursday ${\rm 16}^{\rm th}$ March 2.00pm, West Lancs Borough Council, Venue TBC

Thursday 15^{th} June 10.00am, Committee Room 2, Town Hall, Chorley, PR7 1DP

This page is intentionally left blank